Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2022 4:01 PM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MTPRI; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services
Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: PRI - OUR VEH: JMC1113 OUR REF: JLC.2022.3534.PD YR REF: TO
BE ADVISED YR VEH: SMB68R

Ref: TBA

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: JIMC1113
Insured: SMB68R
Workshop: CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Ganesh <executive@johnlawchambers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 12:11 pm

To: 'Motor Claims' <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: 'info@carsmith' <info@carsmith.biz>

Subject: PRI - OUR VEH: JMC1113 OUR REF: JLC.2022.3534.PD YR REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH: SMB68R

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

OUR REF: JLC.2022.3534.PD
YR REF: TO BE ADVISED
OUR VEH: JMC1113

YR VEH: SMB68R

DOA: 06.04.2022 @ 2020 HRS
LOC: KRANJI ROAD

12.04.2022

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD BY EMAIL
36, ROBINSON ROAD,

#16-01 CITY HOUSE

SINGAPORE 068877



ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES JMC1113 AND SMB68R ALONG KRANJI ROAD ON 06.04.2022.

Dear Sir/Madam,
We act for the owner of the vehicle no. JMC1113.
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle
at the under-stated workshop:-

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#01-20 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807
PERSON-IN-CHARGE: ALEX / DANIEL
MOBILE NUMBER: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-
repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.

Please contact us at 6592 6983 or email us

at executive@johnlawchambers.com /admin@johnlawchambers.com for future correspondences.

Thank you.

With Regards,

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#17-09, CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 0594183.

TEL: 65926983

DID: 88201591

FAX: 65926985

- We have relocated, kindly update our latest address in your system.

Cur argas of pracice include; Personal Injury & Workmen Compensation Claims = Dworce & Family Law = Civil Litigation =
Corporate Law « Debt Claims » Wills and Probate » Powers ol Attornay » Lasting Powers of Atlomey » Criminal Law s Conveyancing

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email from JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC (including any attachment to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please
notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not
disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.



